NOTICE OF ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING
AND THE JANUUARY, 2024 REGULAR MEETING
OF THE FIRE DISTRICT NO. 3 OF THE TOWN OF PLATTSBURGH

DATE: December 13, 2023

TO: Town of Plattsburgh Town Clerk

FROM: Fire District No. 3 of the Town of Plattsburgh

RE: Organizational Meetingv of the Fire District No. 3 of the Town of Plattsburgh and

the January 2024, Regular Meeting.

Dear Whom, it may concern:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Organizational Meeting of the Fire District No. 3 of the
Town of Plattshurgh, County of Clinton, State of New York, will be held on the 10" of
January 2024, at 6:30 P.M. and the Regular Monthly Meeting immediately thereafter on
that day at the Wallace Hill Station, 128 Wallace Hill Road, Plattsburgh, New York.

This Notification is being given to the news media pursuant to the provisions of Section
94 of the Public Officers Law of the State of New York.

By order of the Board of Fire Commissioners of the Fire District No. 3 of the Town of

Plattsburgh.
Nichole Burnell, Secretary
Fire District No. 3 of the Town
of Plattsburgh
RECEIVED
DEC 1 8 20¢3

TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE
TOWN OF PLATTSBURGH



